From: Daina A. Woodman

To: Melissa Garber
Subject: RESULT: Jewel Lake
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:24:08 PM

Hi Melissa, | think these were the ones from the 14™ and 18™ that you were looking for. Please see
below results. Thank you for all your help!

Permit Number: 43200

Date for inspection: 4/14/2022

Requested Inspections:

Building — Framing : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Building - Roof Decking : PASS (TMICCARTHY)

Electrical - 2nd Rough-In : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Mechanical - Rough In : INCOMPLETE (TMCCARTHY) *Rescheduled and Partial Passed on 04/20
Plumbing/Gas - 2nd Rough-In: : INCOMPLETE (TMCCARTHY) *Rescheduled and Passed on 04/20
Permit Number: 43209

Date for inspection: 4/18/2022

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
Daina A. Woodman

Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office

4475 SW 35t Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608
Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392
Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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